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Fatient Care Manager,
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Gosport,
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FO12 ZFW

Dear Mrs Evans,

I am receipt of a copy af the letier dated 3th December 1991 you have
sent to M- S Barnmes RCN Of+1

= far as I am aware 1t is not the use of syringe drivers that i=s the
ause of concern and I refer vou te the minutes of the meeting that you
rodu;ed atter vyouwr meeting of the 11th July 12791 with the stat+f.

I further note that vou s holding a further meeseting with the statf “to
once again re—addrecss this problem”. &= you are fully aware of the
issues which are causing the concerns from the statf the purpose of

this meeting has toc be doubtful. I refer vou to the agreement following
our meeting on the Z4th Apiril 1991 which was that a policy would be
di-rawn up to address the issue of the concerns voiced by the staf+. This
has failed to materialise.

I would reaftfirm the position as stated 1n my letiter 14th Movember 1971
and reiterated by Mr Barnes in hiz ietter dated 2Z2nd Movember 1791 the
seripus concern 1n the lack of a positive response to what is
considered a perfectly reasanable requESt from statft who have zacted
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